

Scott Sell, MS, LAT, ATC

Business Development Manager

Williams Brothers Healthcare Pharmacy

Scott.h.sell@gmail.com

812-698-9653

Scott Sell has been on the IATA COPA committee since June 2019. He has been active as a volunteer, as he currently serves as the IATA Communications Chair as well as the GLATA Public Relations Chair. Previously he was on the NATA PR Committee. He was awarded the 2020 NATA Young Professional of the Year, National Distinction Award.

Why are you on the COPA?

My goal is to help grow the profession across the healthcare landscape. Having worked in both traditional and non-traditional settings, I have seen how the skillset of the athletic trainer has application in every facet of healthcare. I believe the COPA committee is well positioned to highlight the skillset of the athletic trainer to help the professions further integrate into all corners of healthcare.

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

2020 – Present	Williams Brothers Healthcare Pharmacy	Washington, IN
	Business Development Manager	
2016-2020	Daviess Community Hospital	Washington, IN
	2019-2020 Director of Strategic Development	
	2016-2019 Director of Athletic Training	
2015-2016	Bronson Hospital	Kalamazoo, MI
	Athletic Training Outreach Manager	
2014-2015	Kalamazoo College	Kalamazoo, MI
	Assistant Athletic Trainer	
2012 - 2014	Athletico Physical Therapy	Milwaukee, WI
	Athletic Trainer- Cardinal Stritch University	
2010-2012	IUPUI	Indianapolis, IN
	Graduate Assistant Athletic Trainer	

EDUCATION

2012	IUPUI – MS in Kinesiology
2010	University of Indianapolis – BS in Athletic Training